Fssessment doc.

To: Citv of St. Pau’
Dept. Of Assement:
Right of wayv & Maintinanc:
25 w 4th st. Suite 1000
st. Paui, Mn. 55102-1600

From : Jon J. Monroy
1732 Marviand Ave. E.
St. Paul.Mn. 55i0¢c

I am currently in reciept of your assesment of charges for next years right of
way maintence
fees. I and my neighbors are NOT happy with the condition of our alley. You had a
zrew ot 1i(one)
come out and grade the alley but failed to redistribute the necessary gravel
covering. The
ally is no more than a dust producing hazard and when it rains we deal with the
mud and wash away
that accumulates at the entrance of the alley and winds up in the sewers.
we are asking for gravel to be distributed in our mud filled dustridden alley
and help make us
feel that our city cares for us. As for charges, your rates rise every year, but I
see no increase
in my disability money or my pay check from my part time job.Maybe this year you
could skip tnem
and give us some relief.

Thank You
Sincerly:

Jon J. Monroy
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